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SUBJECT: DELBERT AND -:JEFF LEHR DRAFT COO HEARING 

Dear Hearing Team: 

As of August 28, 2017 The Lehrs and the Prosecution Team have reached an agreement in principle to 
resolve the matter of the Draft Lehr COO currently scheduled in for hearing on September 27, 2017. 

In order to finalize and formalize the agreement both parties make a joint request to have the hearing 
and all associated deadlines postponed for 60 days. If no formal agreement is reached within 60 days, 
the Prosecution Team will move to have the hearing placed back on calendar. 

Thank you, 

Catherine Hawe 
Attorney, Office of Enforcement 
State Water Resources Control Board 
801 K Street, Fl 23 
Sacramento, CA 
95814 

cc: Andrew Dearinger, Staff Counsel 
Mara Irby, Environmental Scientist 

Paul Minasian 
Attorney for Delbert and Jeff Lehr 
Minasian, Meith, Soares, Seeton & Cooper, LLP 
1681 Bird Street 
Oroville, CA 
95965 

Andrew.Deeringer@waterboards.ca.gov 
Mara.lrby@waterboards.ca.qov 
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